Susan Haley

From: Rhiannon Lloyd

Sent: 30 October 2024 16:44

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: Planning Ref: R/196/24/CLP - 21 Mill Lane Rustington West Sussex BN16 3ED -
Mr & Mrs Hubbard/Smythe

Attachments: 21 Mill Ln - Amended Block Plan.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi,

Please can you supersede the existing block plan and substitute the attached.
Thanks!

Rhiannon Lloyd (she/her)
Planner (Degree Apprentice), Planning

T: 01903 737637
E: rhignnon liovd@arun.qov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to Planning appiiaation finder
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Sent: ctober :

To: Rhiannon Lloyd <Rhiannon.Lloyd@arun.gov.uk>
Cc: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning Ref: R/196/24/CLP - 21 Mill Lane Rustington West Sussex BN16 3ED - Mr & Mrs
Hubbard/Smythe



\: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking

or-opening.
| have noted that on the public access facility there is a letter from the Council requesting the Block Plan

be amended to show the measurements to the boundaries.
| trust you now have everything you need to deal with the application but please do let me know if

| do not appear to have received this letter by email. | do not know why that would be?
anything else is reugiired.

But please now find attached the amended Block Plan.

Dear Rhiannon

Regards.
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ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL R/196/24/CLP



